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Malave, Erin : . Nt

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 2:39 PM

To: 'Filing'

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gty vt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a custemer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link {o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Cus r Satisfaction Surve

From: Filing [mailto:filing@ecfsfiling.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 2:37 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

PLEASE CORRECT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS FOR:

INNOVATIONS BUILDING CONTRACTORS, INC.
DOC P10000070261
‘-——————__‘

4444 SW 67 AVE,
#11
MIAMI, FL 33155

PLEASE MAKE CORRECTIONS IN THE PRINCIPAL, MAILING AND OFFICERS/DIRECTORS

THANK YOU,

YANET AVILA
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